Kris BElank

From: Kris Blank

Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 10:55 AM

Subject: 2026 Dust Abatem ent Season Information

Attachments 2026 Web Posting List.pdf, 2026 Dust Abatement Commitment Letter.pdf

Good morning!

Dust abatement season will be here before you know it and we have gathered a list of the proposed roads the
County will be doing. Please see the “2026 Web Posting List” I've attached forthose roads.

If wour road, or segment of road, is noton this list and you wish to have dust abatement done, please print the
attached “2026 Dust Abatement Commitment Letter”, fill itout and mail or emailit back to me by March 207,
Having your footage on the list helps us get a better bid price for the material we use. As always, if you submit a
commitment letter and later opt not to have dust abatement done for any reason, please simply call oremail me
and your namewill be removed from this years list.

Bids for our dust abatement material will be due in April. Once the price perlinear footis known, | will send out
another email letting everyone know. For reference, lastyears price was 70 centsflinear foot. We always anticipate
that each year the price will be slightly higher.

Please let me know if you have any questions. | will have all emails, applications [as they become available) and
due dates on our new website at httpss fwww. missoulacounty gov/departments/public-works/roads/dust-
abatement/.

Feel free to share my contact information with anyone you know that may also be interested in our program.
If wou wish to mail your commitment Letter in, please mail it to:

Missoula County Public Works
ATTM: Kriz Blank

GOBS Training Dr
Missoula MT 59808

Thankyou and | hope you all have a wonderful end to this crazy winter!

@Kris Blank

Operations Coordinator
6089 Training Dr

Missoula MT 59808

ph 406.258.3710

fax 406.258. 4864
kblank@ missoulacounty.us

um issoulacounty.govw depart me nis/public-works




